Baker, Katie

To: Taylor, William :_ ﬁ "'“_ i
Subject: RE: FOIA-2017-01297 ==" g w |
W
s

From: lvan Zhykhariev [ mailto:izhykhariev@thecapitolforum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 12:13 PM

To: Taylor, William |
Subject: Re: FOIA-2017-01297

Hi William,

According to my FOIA-2017-01297, | specified that ése€omplaints from Jan 2015 to August 2017. When it
comes to Match.corhonly have complaints from 2015. | got dl¢deom FTC and | was asked if | needed

partial sample records | agreed to thatause there are a lot of records to go through, but we never talked abot
only one year of complaints. | imagined that you wicagnd me samples of complaints from each year.

Could you send me most recémditch.comcomplaints in the sample mode? Lets say 50 -100 but also specify in
writing how many complaints itotal you received regardiridatch.comspecifically in 2017.

| would appreciate your help, I th




